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From: Becky Hutchinson [becky @hurlburtfinancial.com)
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 3:00 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: CYRIL'S FLOORING & MORE, LLC
Attachments: image001.gif

To Whom it May Concern:
Request Address change:
The Mailing address & Principal Office address for Cyril’s Flooring & More, LLC should read as

CYRIL'S FLOORING & MORE, LLC
1391 HONEYTREE DR
LAKELAND, FL 33801

Thanks,
BECKY

Evans & Hurlburt CPA's, P.A.
5125 S Lakeland Dr Suite #3
Lakeland, FL 33813
863-701-9717 x22
Fax-1-888-616-8290

Note: The information cantained in this message may be privileged and confidential and protected from disciosure. If the reader of this message is rot the intended recipient, or an employee or ogent
responsible for delivering this message to the (ntended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination. distribiution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you hove received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer. Thank you, Evans & Hurlburt, CPA's, PA.
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